
 

 

 
Monthly Board Report 

Page | 29 

p 
 

 

     Monthly Report 

to the Board of Commissioners 

 

AUGUST 28, 2023      
Keith Pettigrew 

Chief Executive Officer 

Monthly Board Report 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 1  

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
REGULARLY MONTHLY MEETING 

 
Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority  

401 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314  
 

 
Monday, August 28, 2023, at 7:00 pm   

 

 
1. PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD FOR RESIDENT GROUPS - 10 MINUTES 

 

• Ladrey Advisory Residents Board (RAB) – Steven Hines, President  
 

• ARHA Resident Association (ARA) – Kevin Harris, President 
 

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS - 5 MINUTES 
 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, JUNE 26, 
2023.  

 

4. RECEIPT OF EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AS OF MONDAY JULY 24, 2023. 
 

5. CONSENT DOCKET 
 

5.1 Resolution 729-2023 Amendment to the ACOP Regarding New Requirements for Over-
Income Families Living in Public Housing.  

 
6. ACTION DOCKET 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS   
 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

10.  EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL, LEGAL, AND REAL ESTATE ISSUES.  

 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 2  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
• AGENDA 

• MEETING MINUTES................................................................................................................. 4 

 

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ....................................................................................................... 8 

 

II. ASSET MANAGEMENT / PERFORMANCES INDICATORS ............................................. 15 

A. PERFORMANCES INDICATORS FOR BOARD MONITORING OF PUBLIC HOUSING, PBV, 
MOD & MARKET RENT 

B. OCCUPANCY RATE 
C. PROGRAM UTILIZATION & VACANCY REPORTING 
D. VOUCHER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (VMS) 
E. VACANCY ACTIVITY TRACKING REPORT MARKET RATE UNITS 
F. VACANCY ACTIVITY TRACKING REPORT PUBLIC HOUSING UNITS 
G. WAITING LIST STATISTICS 
H. CERTIFICATIONS ACTIVITY 
I. INSPECTIONS 
J. COMPLIANCE / SAFETY 
K. RENT COLLECTION 

 

III. CENTRAL FACILITIES ........................................................................................................ 24 

A. ACTIVITY TOTAL 
B. WORK IN PROGRESS 

 
 
IV. FINANCE  ...........................................................................................................................  28 

A. FINANCIAL SUMMARY & BUDGET VS ACTUAL DETAIL-JUNE 
B. FINANCIAL SUMMARY & BUDGET VS ACTUAL DETAIL-JULY 

 
 

V. DEVELOPMENT .................................................................................................................. 35 

A. LINEAGE AT N. PATRICK STREET  
B. SAMUEL MADDEN REDEVELOPMENT 
C. LADREY HIGH RISE DEVELOPMENT 

D. RAD & RE-SYNDICATION 

E. CITY FUNDING FOR DEVELOPMENT 

F. OTHER PROJECTS 
G. TAX CREDIT PORFOLIO  



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 3  

 

VI. RESIDENT & COMMUNITY SERVICES .............................................................................. 40 

A. RESIDENT ENROLLMENT AND ENGAGEMENT 
B. HOUSEHOLD CONTACT BY PROPERTY 
C. VOLUNTEERS 
D. SELF SUFFICIENCY PROGRAMS STATISTICS 
E. SUPPORT SERVICES / REFERRALS  
F. PARTNERSHIPS 
G. FUNDING / FINANCIAL SUPPORT 
H. PROGRAM SUMMARY 
I. UPCOMING: TRAININGS / WORKSHOPS / COURSE / ORIENTATIONS & SPECIAL  
      EVENTS 
J. PHOTOS 

 
 

VII.    CONSENT DOCKET............................................................................................................ 52 
 
VIII. ACTION DOCKET ............................................................................................................... 53 
 
IX.  OTHER BUSINESS .............................................................................................................. 54 

 
X.  NEWS ARTICLES / ANNOUNCEMENTS ...….……………………………………….…………55 
 

 

 

 

  



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 4  

 

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING 

401 WYTHE STREET, ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 

 

Monday, June 26, 2023, at 7:00 pm 
 
 

THOSE PRESENT:           Peter Kleeblatt, Chairman 
             Anitra Androh, Vice Chairwoman 

Tracy Jefferson, Commissioner 
Willie Bailey, Commissioner 
Daniel Bauman, Commissioner 
Kevin Harris, Commissioner 
Michelle Krocker, Commissioner 
 

 
 

THOSE ABSENT:           Merrick Malone, Commissioner 
Christopher Ballard, Commissioner 

 
Steven Hines 

 
 
RECORDER:          Casandra Martinez 
 
Vice-Chairwoman Androh called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. Others present were Keith Pettigrew, 
Chief Executive Officer, ARHA Department Directors, ARHA Staff, Alexandria Office of Housing Staff 
Resident Leadership, and members of the public.  

 
ITEM  1. PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD FOR RESIDENTS’ GROUPS - 10 MINUTES: 
 

• Ladrey High-Rise Residents Advisory Board (RAB) – Mr. Steven Hines (absent) 
 
Mr. Pettigrew reported on behalf of Mr. Steve Hines, President Ladrey Resident Advisory Board. Mr. 
Hines and the residents have no issues to date.   
 
Vice Chairwoman Androh: Good, Okay. 

 

• ARHA Resident Association (ARA) – Commissioner Kevin Harris, President  
 
Commissioner Harris: We are preparing for back-to-school functions, and other community engagement 
activities. 
  



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 5  

 

Vice Chairwoman Androh: Is there anything the Resident Association needs from us?  
 
Commissioner Harris: Not at this time. 
 
Vice-Chairwoman Androh: Thanks. With that we can move on to the adoption of the minutes. 
 
ITEM  2.  PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD ON AGENDA and NON-AGENDA ITEMS -5 MINS. 
 
Mr. Pettigrew: No one signed up for public discussion. 
 
 

ITEM  3.  VOTE TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR SCHEDULED BOARD 
MEETING MONDAY, MAY 22, 2023: 
 
Vice-Chairwoman Androh presented the minutes for Monday, June 26, 2023. Commissioner Bailey 
moved to accept the minutes; the motion was seconded by Chairman Kleeblatt. Vice-Chairwoman 
Androh and Commissioner Bauman abstained. The motion was approved with (5) Yeas, (0) Nays, 
and Abstained (2). 
 

ITEM  4.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY REPORT AS OF MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2023: 
 
COVID updates: 
 
The COVID mandate has ended, and all staff have been back in the office 4 days a week. 
 
Asset Management: 
 
Rent collections remain steady and we will keep monitoring them closely. In order to enhance our 
operations and better meet our needs, we plan to transition to Yardi, a more robust system. This 
switch will enable us to operate more effectively and efficiently.   
 
Maintenance & Facilities: 
 
Maintenance has been steady. No issues have come up. 
 
Resident Services: 
 
Gaynelle and her staff continue to do a tremendous job with outreach in servicing our residents. 
 
ITEM  5.  CONSENT DOCKET: 
 
Vice-Chairwoman Androh: A vote to approve resolution 725-2023 Utility Allowance 2023 

 
Commissioner Krocker moved to approve; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Bailey.  
The motion was approved with (6) Yeas, and (0) Nays. 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 6  

 

Vice-Chairwoman Androh: A vote to approve resolution 726-2023 Small Area Fair Market Rent 
 

Commissioner Krocker moved to approve; the motion was seconded by Chairman Kleeblatt.  

The motion was approved with (6) Yeas, and (0) Nays. 
 

Vice-Chairwoman Androh: A vote to approve resolution 727-2023 Flat Rents for Public Housing Units 
 

Commissioner Bauman moved to approve; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Bailey.  
The motion was approved with (6) Yeas, and (0) Nays. 

 
Vice-Chairwoman Androh: A vote to approve resolution 728-2023 FY Operation Budget 

 
Commissioner Krocker moved to approve; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Bailey.  
The motion was approved with (6) Yeas, and (0) Nays. 

 
ITEM  6.  ACTION DOCKET: 

 

• No Items Submitted. 
 

ITEM  7.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

• No Items Submitted. 
 
ITEM  8.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 

Mr. Pettigrew: We have been getting a lot of positive press about Ladrey and Samuel Madden from the 
Washington Business Journal.  
 
Fairstead sponsored our most recent resident block party at Madden, and it was a tremendous turnout. 
 
We also partnered with NOVA, allowing residents to start college courses, and have received a lot of 
positive press about this. 
 
Commissioner Krocker: Is ARHA paying for their tuition? 
 
Mr. Pettigrew: Some students receive financial aid, while others have their tuition covered through 
donations. We provide the space.   
 
Gaynelle: We rescheduled Ruby Tucker Day to July 8th due to weather. National Night Out is on August 
1st.  We also have some back-to-school events coming up on August 19th. 
Commissioner Bailey: The backpack distribution will be held on August 19th at the Charles Houston 
Center from 10a-12p and Ramsey Elementary from 1p-3p. 
 
ITEM  9.  EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL, LEGAL, AND REAL ESTATE 
ISSUES: 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 7  

 

 A motion was made by Chairman Kleeblatt, seconded by Commissioner Krocker, and unanimously 
approved to convene into Executive Session to discuss Personnel, Real Estate, and Legal Matters 
commenced at 7:13 pm. At 8:03 pm, the Board reconvened in public session. Thereupon, Vice- 
Chairman Androh asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Krocker moved to 
adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Bailey; no other actions were taken in the Executive Session, 
and to the best of each member’s knowledge: (1) only public business matters fully exempted from 
open meeting requirements under the FOIA were discussed in the Executive Session, and (2) only 
public business matters identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened were 
heard, discussed, or considered by the Board in Executive Session. The motion was unanimously 
approved on a roll call vote of (6) Yeas to (0) Nays. 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Vice-Chairwoman Androh adjourned the 
meeting at 8:04 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 8  

 

 
 

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 9  

 

ASSET MANAGEMENT 
 
Below are several key operational activities and notable highlights for July 2023: 
 
• Occupancy / Rent Collection 

 
 
• Lease-Ups 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 Public 
Housing 

June 
2023 

Public 
Housing 

July  
2023 

MOD 
Rehab 
June 
2023 

MOD  
Rehab 

        July 
        2023 

Market  
Rate 
June 
2023 

Market  
Rate 
July  
2023 

Occupancy 
 

99% 
 

99% 
 

99% 
 

 
100% 99% 

 
99% 

Rent 
Collection 

 
80% 

 

 
73% 

 
86% 

 

  
95% 

 
80% 

 

 

74% 

 
New Lease-Ups 

 
                    June 2023 

 
July 2023 

 

Tenant-based (HCVP) 
 

 
15 

                          
                          9 

 

Number of requests for 
tenancy 

 
17 

                          
                          25 

 

Project-based voucher 
 
3 

                           
                          1 

Moderate Rehabilitation 
 

2                           1 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 10  

 

CENTRAL FACILITIES  

Reporting Period: July 15, 2023 – August 11, 2023 

Property Emergency  Urgent Routine  

Vacant 

Unit 

Turns 

Extermination 

Current 

Total # 

of WO 

Outstanding 

Total # of 

WO 

Previous 

Reporting 

Total # of 

WO 

Alexandria Crossing 
(Old Dominion & 

West Glebe) 

0 8 30 0 3 41 10 25 

Andrew Adkins  8 6 22 0 0 36 11 35 

BWR (Braddock, 

Whiting & Reynolds) 
1 7 7 1 2 18 6 6 

Chatham Square 0 4 13 0 0 17 2 25 

Hopkins-Tancil 5 6 29 0 3 43 11 45 

James Bland I, II, IV) 0 7 17 0 0 24 5 29 

James Bland V 1 2 15 0 0 18 2 14 

Ladrey Highrise  8 10 32 1 2 53 10 50 

Miller Homes 0 3 4 0 1 8 5 4 

Park Place & 

Saxony Sq. 
1 2 8 1 2 14 7 19 

Pendleton Park  0 4 7 0 1 12 2 7 

Princess Square  3 6 29 2 3 43 8 36 

Quaker Hill  1 5 16 0 1 23 6 15 

Samuel Madden 4 3 7 0 2 16 0 9 

Scattered Sites I, II, 

III  
1 8 32 1 1 43 12 51 

TOTAL 33 81 268 6 21 409 97 370 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 11  

 

DEVELOPMENT  

A. LINEAGE AT N. PATRICK STREET 

 

PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

 
ARHA staff continues to pursue the 8609 application to Virginia Housing. 

The property continues to perform with 100% occupancy after reaching project stabilization.   

B. SAMUEL MADDEN REDEVELOPMENT 

At the July BAR meeting the development team successfully presented the design and other issues in 
preparation for obtaining the Certificate of Appropriateness.  We presented the changes to the design 

that the development team agreed with the city staff and which had been approved both by the Planning 

Commission and the City Council.  Key among the issues were the design of the North Building as a 

gateway to Alexandria, the streetscape, and other design issues.  The BAR also objected to the proposed 
vinyl windows that the development team proposed for both buildings.  All the issues were left on the 

table unresolved as the development team agreed to a follow up meeting for September.  Now that we 

have a better understanding of the numerous objection points, we have a better idea on how to present 

our final proposal.  Over the summer the development team will continue to pursue design options for 
presentation to the BAR in September.  

In July we held a successful community event called Kid’s Archeology Day.  The event was attended by 
over 100 residents and guests.  Various city departments hosted information tables.  This was one of the 

numerous activities proposed by our development team as mitigation measures for the Section 106 
process. 

The first meeting of the Section 106 oral history community advisory committee was held during the first 

week of August.  The head of the city’s Oral History unit provided a review of the oral history standards, 

and the potential work of the advisory committee.  The focus of the committee is to provide a scope of 

work for the historical consultants hired by the development team and review proposed questions for 
those to be interviewed. 

C. LADREY HIGH RISE REDEVELOPMENT 

 
City staff responded to the Concept 2 submission with comments that will be incorporated into the design.  

City staff signaled that the development team would not have to submit a Concept 3 plan.  The UDAC 
meeting was rescheduled as well as the community meeting. 

The first UDAC meeting was held on July 26 and there were no strong comments opposing our design. 

Some concerns were voiced, and the design team will be addressing all the concerns prior to the next 

community meeting.  The development team had a post UDAC meeting with the City Staff on July 31 and 
discussed all comments from UDAC and Concept 2.  The team will incorporate all design responses into 
the UDAC 2 submission package that will be submitted on or before August 24.   



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 12  

 

The development team continues to meet monthly with Ladrey residents.  

The development team is scheduling community meetings with immediate neighboring dwellings starting 
with Anne B. Rose and other stakeholder agencies such as the Commission on Aging. 

D. RAD & RE-SYNDICATION 

 
RAD: We continue to make substantial progress.  We anticipate that the James Bland properties will 
close in September and West Glebe in October. 

Re-Syndication: Staff has signaled to the syndicator that we want to purchase their Limited Partnership 
interests no later than November of this year. 

E. TAX CREDIT PORTFOLIO 
 
July month-end financial and occupancy reports for all tax credit properties are underway for distribution 

to the tax credit investors. HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) applications for James Bland I, 

James Bland II, and Old Dominion continue. Physical needs assessments questions have been 

addressed and all financial reports have been updated and submitted to HUD. Closing calls have been 
held with HUD to determine logistics and final package submission requirements. The HUD requested 

Radon testing for Old Dominion resulted in higher than allowable levels at one unit. We are now in the 

process of implementing mitigation measures and will set up long term testing of the unit.  This is required 

prior to submission for final review and approval. Our counsel continues to work with VHD and Boston 
Financial to prepare for closing as well. Lineage 8609 Tax Credit Application has been submitted to 

Virginia Housing and is still under review. Virginia Housing has completed annual compliance audits for 

James Bland IV and James Bland V with no major findings.  Virginia Housing also completed a physical 
inspection of James Bland IV and V and any items noted for correction are being addressed.  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 13  

 

RESIDENT SERVICES 

RACS Operational Report Updates 

Resident and Community Services (RACS) staff maintain their outreach efforts that include phone calls, 
emails, wellness checks, resource referrals, daily assistance, and other necessary activities to provide 
residents the service they need.  
 
Most recently, ARHA partnered with Firefighters and Friends to host Back to School events at Charles 
Houston Recreation Center and William Ramsey Elementary School.  In addition to backpacks and 
school supplies, students were able to get free books from InspireLit.  There were also resource tables 
for families from ACPS, the Alexandria Health Department, and the Department of Community and 
Human Services.  Approximately 750 backpacks with supplies and over 1,000 books were distributed 
during the events.   
 
Additionally, City Council member Alyia Gaskins helped coordinate free hairstyles for students as part of 
a back-to-school makeover.  The event was hosted by a new hair salon, Iye’s Beauty Salon, which 
specializes in braids and natural hair care.  Twenty-two young ladies and one young man participated 
and are ready to go back to school looking their best.   

     
FIREFIGHTERS AND FRIENDS/ARHA BACKPACK AND SCHOOL SUPPLY DISTRIBUTION 

    
BACK TO SCHOOL MAKEOVERS 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 14  

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS  

 The upcoming 2023 Board Meetings and other event dates are as follow: 
 

 

Date 
 

Event 
 

Location 
 

Time 

 
August 28, 2023 

 
Board Meeting 

 
401 Wythe Street 

 
7:00 PM 

 
September 25, 2023 

 
Board Meeting 

 

 
401 Wythe Street  

 

 
7:00 PM 

 
October 23, 2023 

 
Board Meeting 

 

 
401 Wythe Street 

 
7:00 PM 

 
November 27, 2023 

 
Board Meeting 

 

 
401 Wythe Street 

 
7:00 PM 

 
December TBD 

 
Board Meeting 

 

 
401 Wythe Street 

 
7:00 PM 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 15  

 

 
 

II. ASSET MANAGEMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 16  

 

A. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS FOR BOARD MONITORING OF PUBLIC HOUSING, BV, 
MOD & MARKET RENT 

 

(*) values are estimated and rounded up/down. 

 

B. OCCUPANCY RATE 

 

Public Housing had an average occupancy rate of 99%. Individual Performance data by  
property is as follows:  
 

 

PUBLIC HOUSING                        June 2023 
 

 

                July 2023 
Samuel Madden  100% 98% 
Andrew Adkins  96% 99% 
Ladrey Highrise  99% 99% 
Scattered Sites I 98% 98% 
Scattered Sites II 97% 93% 
Scattered Sites III 100% 100% 

      
 

  Indicator 

 
June 
2023 

 
 July        
2023 

 
Benchmark 

Goal 

 
HUD's 

Standard 

 
 

Comments 

1 

Occupancy 
Rate ACC 
units (PH) 
(*) 

 
 
 

99% 

 
 
 

99%  
98% 

 
98% 

>98% = 16pts 
96% - 98% = 12pts 
94% - 96% = 8pts 
92% - 96% = 4pts 
90% - 92% = 1pt 
<90% = 0pts 
(General Public 
Housing only) 

2 

Occupancy 
Rate  
(Mkt. Rate) 
(*) 
(PBV/MOD) 

 
   99% 

 
99% 

 
 

97% 96%-99% 

Market Rate & MOD 
units are not scored by 
HUD for PHAS or 
SEMAP. PBV is 
included in SEMAP 

3 

Tenant Acc.  
Receivables 
(TARs) –  
Occupied 
Units (*) 

 
 

.98% 

 
 

.98% .98% <1.5% 
<1.5% - 5pts 
1.5% - 2.5% = 2pts 
>2.5% = 0pts 

4 

Tenant 
Account 
Receivables 
(TARs) –  
Vacated / 
Evictions (*) 

 
 
 

.69% 

 
 
 

.48% 
 Loss Debt 

Collections 

Vacated TARs will be 
written off by the FYE 
for PHAS compliance 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 17  

 

Saxony Square 100% 100% 
Park Place  100% 100% 
Chatham Square  98% 98% 
Braddock & Whiting 100% 100% 
Reynolds  100% 100% 
Old Dominion  100% 100% 
West Glebe  98% 100% 
James Bland I, II, IV 100% 100% 
Lineage 100% 100% 

 
C. PROGRAM UTILIZATION & VACANCY REPORTING 
 
  The current program utilization rates for all housing programs are as follows: 

          June 2023 July 2023 

Housing Choice Voucher 99% 100% 
Moderate Rehabilitation 97% 99% 
Project Based Section 8 99% 99% 
Low Rent Public Housing 99% 99% 
Market Rate (Affordable Dwelling 
Units) 

 
98% 

 
99% 

 

D. VOUCHER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (VMS)  
 
   Data reported for July 2023: 

  
June 2023 

 
July 2023 

Homeownership 14 14 

Homeownership New this Month 0 0 

Family Unification 39 38 

Portable Vouchers Paid                        29 26 

Tenant Protection 50 49 

All Other Vouchers 1,427 1429 

Number of Vouchers Under Lease 
on the last day of the month 

1559 1556 

HA Owned Units Leased – included 
in the units lease above 

106 107 

New Vouchers issued but not under 
contract as of the last day of the 
month 

104 85 

Portable Vouchers Administered  12 13 

Number of Vouchers Covered by 
Project-Based AHAPs and HAPs 

204 205 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 18  

 

E. VACANCY ACTIVITY TRACKING REPORT MARKET RATE UNITS 
 

 
Developments 

Total #  
of Units 

Total Occupied 
units 06/30/2023 

Total Occupied 
units 07/31/2023 

Current 
# Vacant 

Princess Square    68 66 66 2 
Quaker Hill 60 60 60 0 
Hopkins-Tancil  108 107 108 0 
Miller Homes 16 15 16 0 
Pendleton Park 24 24 24 0 
Old Town 
Commons V  

54 54 
54 

0 

Lineage 46 46 46 0 
TOTALS             376 372                 374 2 

 
F. VACANCY ACTIVITY TRACKING REPORT PUBLIC HOUSING UNITS 

 
 
Developments 

 
Total # of 

Units 

 
Total Units 
Occupied 
03/31/2023 

 
Total Units 
Occupied  
04/30/2023 

 
Current 
# Vacant  

Ladrey Building 169 166 167 2 

Chatham Square. 52 51 52 0 

Old Town Commons 
I 

18 18 18 0 

Old Town Commons 
II 

18 18 18 0 

Old Town Commons 
IV 

44 43 44 0 

S. Madden Homes 65 64 62 3 

A. Adkins Homes 89 85 86 3 

Scattered Sites 410 50 49 50 0 

Scattered Site 411 30 28 29 1 

Scattered Site 412 41 40 41 0 

Braddock 6 6 6 0 

Whiting 24 23 23 1 

Reynolds 18 18 18 0 

Saxony Square 5 5 5 0 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 19  

 

Park Place 38 38 38 0 

West Glebe 48 48 48 0 

Old Dominion 36 29 32 4 

Lineage 6 6 6 0 

TOTALS:  
(Values are 

rounded up/down) 

756 735 742 14 

 
 
G. WAITING LIST STATISTICS 

 
 

Waiting List Type 

 

Currently Active on the Waiting list July 2023 

HCVP 11,306 

MOD Rehab  

(1) bedroom 758 

(2) bedroom 874 

(3) bedroom 954 

(4) bedroom 74 

General Public Housing  

(1) bedroom 4076 

(2) bedroom 2932 

(3) bedroom 1648 

(4) bedroom 166 

Elderly / Disabled  

(1) bedroom 105 

BWR  

(2) bedroom 1807 

(3) bedroom  1101 

Chatham Square  

       (2) bedroom 1843 

 (3) bedroom 30 

West Glebe / Old Dominion  

        (1) bedroom 1960 

        (2) bedroom 1869 

        (3) bedroom 1167 

        (4) bedroom 14 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 20  

 

OTC I, II, IV  

       (2) bedroom 1820 

       (3) bedroom 1146 

 
H. CERTIFICATIONS ACTIVITY 

 
 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER 
 
                 June 2023 

 
July 2023 

   

Pre-Admission/Eligibility 3 0 

Request for Tenancy Approval 17                      9 

New Move-in/Change of Unit/Port-
in 

15 9 

Interim Change 37 55 

Annual Reexamination 92                     89 

End of Participation 6 3 

PUBLIC HOUSING   

Pre-Admission/Eligibility 13 5 

Request for Tenancy Approval 0 0 

New Move-in/Change of Unit/Port-
in 

11 8 

Interim Change 16 27 

Annual Reexamination 60 54 

End of Participation 7 3 

MODERATE REHABILITATION   

Pre-Admission/Eligibility 0 0 

Request for Tenancy Approval 2 1 

New Move-in/Change of Unit/Port-
in 

2 1 

Interim Change 1                      6 

Annual Reexamination 13 4 

End of Participation 0 0 

PROJECT BASED VOUCHER   

Pre-Admission/Eligibility 2 0 

Request for Tenancy Approval 3 1 

New Move-in/Change of Unit/Port-
in 

3 1 

Interim Change 2 5 

Annual Reexamination 7 38 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 21  

 

End of Participation 2 0 

TOTAL CERTIFICATIONS 
COMPLETED 

312 319 

 

I. INSPECTIONS 

 

               Inspections                              
June 2023 July 2023 

Number of annual/return Inspections 183 87 

Number of Initial/Re-inspections 17 25 

Number of Final Failed Inspections  0 2 

Number of Abatements 0 2 

Number of Emergency/Special Inspections 2 4 

Number of Missed Inspections (no show) 16 28 

Number of quality control inspections conducted 4 8 

 

J. COMPLIANCE / SAFETY 

 

1. Quality Assurance Activities 
 

A minimum of 20% of the monthly recertification caseload is reviewed by Quality Control 
 

 
      

 

 

 

 

2. Public Safety  

 
The following table provides a summary of the legal activities initiated by staff to enforce lease 
compliance, including but not limited to non-payment of rent or other charges, violation of the lease 
agreement unrelated to rent payment, and actions initiated by the Alexandria Police Department as a 
result of illegal activities, including drugs. 

Number of Files Reviewed 

Audit Files* 
June 2023 July 2023 

Recertification’s  35 36 
Intake Certifications 32 18 

                                                  

Number of Recertification’s  
Files With Errors /Recert Info June 2023 July 2023 

Number of Recert Files w/ Errors 4 5 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 22  

 

 
K. RENT COLLECTION 

 
ARHA properties collected cash at 81% of rent charged for July 2023. Individual performance by 
property is as follows: 
 

                                                                June 2023 July 2023 

Samuel Madden 65% 54% 

Andrew Adkins 63% 65% 

Ladrey High-Rise  97% 97% 

Scattered Sites I 97% 92% 

Scattered Sites II 71% 63% 

Scattered Sites III 44% 39% 

Chatham Square 79% 80% 

Braddock 100% 100% 

Whiting* 88% 71% 

Reynolds 100% 100% 

Old Dominion 98% 92% 

West Glebe 77% 79% 

James Bland I* 88% 71% 

James Bland II 50% 48% 

James Bland IV 77% 71% 

TOTAL 80% 73% 

 June 2023 July 2023 

 

Types June 2023 July 2023 

Bar Notices issued 0 0 

Late Notices 100 155 
Unlawful Detainers 0 0 

Evictions (legal) 3 0 

Evictions (drugs) 0 0 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 23  

 

MARKET RATE/TAX 

CREDIT/PBV 

Quaker Hill 84% 79% 

Princess Square 76% 64% 

Millers Homes 99% 97% 

Pendleton Park 78% 51% 

James Bland V 62% 55% 

Saxony Square (PBV)                  85% 94% 

Park Place (PBV) 87% 73% 

TOTAL 82% 74% 

   

MOD/PBV June 2023 July 2023 

Hopkins-Tancil 86% 95% 

TOTAL 86% 95% 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 24  

 

 

 

III. CENTRAL FACILITIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 25  

 

A. JUNE WORK ORDER ACTIVITY TOTAL: 766 
JULY WORK ORDER ACTIVITY TOTAL: 687 

 

 
  

  JUNE 2023 

Properties  General 
Plumbing 

Repair 
Work 

Electric 
Repair 

Pest 
Control  

HVAC 
Work  

Appliance 
Repair 
Work 

Current 
Total # 
of Work 
Order 

Prev. 
Month 
Total # 

of 
Work 
Order 

2022 
Year 
End 

Total # 
of 

Work 
Orders 

Administrative 
Building 

1 2 0 1 0 0 4 1 14 

Alexandria 
Crossing (Old 
Dominion & 
West Glebe) 

20 15 7 3 8 6 59 79 674 

Andrew Adkins  26 19 5 1 6 3 60 89 1018 

BWR 
(Braddock, 
Whiting & 
Reynolds) 

17 7 5 0 5 4 38 16 477 

Chatham 
Square 

13 7 3 0 5 0 28 90 566 

Hopkins-Tancil 23 20 10 3 11 4 71 77 1021 

James Bland I, 
II, IV 

4 17 6 0 3 2 32 42 612 

James Bland V 11 9 4 0 4 7 35 39 343 

Ladrey 
Highrise  

29 21 12 4 9 5 80 64 893 

Miller Homes 14 4 1 0 4 2 25 11 157 

Park Place & 
Saxony Sq. 

8 8 2 0 1 3 22 6 226 

Pendleton Park  5 5 5 1 1 2 19 10 176 

Princess 
Square  

19 13 8 4 13 4 61 86 694 

Quaker Hill  20 7 2 4 3 2 38 29 367 

249

154

74

36

105

69

310

178

92

29

89

68

GENERAL

PLUMBING

ELECTRICA
L

PEST 
CONTROL

HVAC

APPLIANCE

June July



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 26  

 

Samuel 
Madden 

3 7 5 0 1 2 18 25 359 

Scattered Sites 
I, II, III  

97 37 17 8 15 22 196 56 1258 

TOTAL 310 198 92 29 89 68 786 720 8855 

 

 JULY 2023 

Properties  General 
Plumbing 

Repair 
Work 

Electric 
Repair 

Pest 
Control  

HVAC 
Work  

Appliance 
Repair 
Work 

Current 
Total # 
of Work 
Order 

Prev. 
Month 

Total # of 
Work 
Order 

2022 
Year 
End 

Total # 
of 

Work 
Orders 

Administrative 
Building 

1 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 14 

Alexandria 
Crossing (Old 
Dominion & West 
Glebe) 

28 18 8 3 5 12 74 59 674 

Andrew Adkins  32 18 1 1 6 9 67 60 1018 

BWR (Braddock, 
Whiting & 
Reynolds) 

7 5 3 0 2 3 20 38 477 

Chatham Square 13 6 9 0 10 2 40 28 566 

Hopkins-Tancil 25 16 7 9 14 3 74 71 1021 

James Bland I, II, 
IV 

8 12 5 1 6 7 39 32 612 

James Bland V 13 7 4 1 6 4 35 35 343 

Ladrey Highrise  28 21 9 3 15 7 83 80 893 

Miller Homes 5 1 0 1 2 1 10 25 157 

Park Place & 
Saxony Sq. 

3 6 2 4 3 2 20 22 226 

Pendleton Park  3 2 1 2 1 0 9 19 176 

Princess Square  40 18 5 6 12 7 88 61 694 

Quaker Hill  9 6 4 1 5 3 28 38 367 

Samuel Madden 12 7 4 1 4 1 29 18 359 

Scattered Sites I, II, 
III  

22 11 12 3 14 8 70 196 1258 

TOTAL 249 154 74 36 105 69 687 786 8855 

 
 
 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 27  

 

B. WORK IN PROGRESS 
 

Integrated Pest Management Services: 
 

• Pest Services Company (PSC) and Pest Masters provide pest control management that 
includes routine inspections and treatments for various insects in ARHA units on a quarterly 
as well as requested basis (via work orders). Quarterly inspections and treatments are 
instrumental regarding decreasing the number of requests and complaints in between the 
scheduled quarterly services. The next Quarterly treatments are scheduled to begin in July 
2023.  

• The Samuel Madden, Andrew Adkins, Princess Square, Chatham Square & Hopkins Tancil 
properties are the exceptions, as routine inspections, treatments, and Dust & Drills are 
performed monthly with a follow up performed 2 weeks after the treatment.  The Dust & Drill 
method consists of drilling small holes and inserting poison into the wall cavity. The 
Exterminator then conducts an inspection in the unit to locate possible points of entry and 
seal the entry holes with a material that should prevent the rodents from penetrating the 
area. Residents are notified and reminded of the upcoming extermination appointments by 
two (2) different methods. Notices are hand delivered by staff, and a property wide blast 

email is sent to all residents who provide email addresses. The next monthly treatment dates 
are as follows: 

 
 

• Princess Square –7/7/2023 & 8/1/2023 & 8/8/2023 

• Chatham Square – 7/18/2023 & 8/2/2023 & 8/15/2023 

• Andrew Adkins – 7/20/2023 & 8/9/2023 & 8/31/2023 

• Ladrey floors 7-11 – 7/26/2023 & 8/3/2023 & 8/28/2023 

• Ladrey floors 1-6 – 7/27/2023 & 8/4/2023 & 8/29/2023 

• Hopkins-Tancil – 7/14/2023 & 8/10-8/11/2023 & 8/18/2023 & 8/25/2023 

• Samuel Madden – 7/5/2023 & 8/23 – 8/30/2023 

 

 

 



 

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 28  

 

 

IV. FINANCE 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
Monthly Board Report 

Page | 29 

A. FINANCIAL SUMMARY BUDGET VS ACTUAL JUNE 2023 

 
 



 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 30  

 

 



 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 31  

 

 
 



 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 32  

 

B. FINANCIAL SUMMARY BUDGET VS ACTUAL JULY 2023 

 



 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 33  

 

 
 



 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 34  

 



 

 
Monthly Board Report 

Page | 35 

 

V. DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 36  

 

I. DEVELOPMENT  
 

A. LINEAGE AT N. PATRICK STREET 
 

No new update on the project closeout.  ARHA staff continues to work with Enterprise to provide 

clarification on several documents submitted to support the conditions for release of the Second and 
Third LIHTC installments.  The 8609 application was submitted to Virginia Housing and staff continues 
to react to the comments.  

On the operating side, the property continues to perform as projected; with 100% occupancy and positive 
cash flow.   

 
B. SAMUEL MADDEN REDEVELOPMENT 

 
The development team met with the BAR in July to review the design that was submitted and approved 
by city staff, and unanimously approved by the Planning Commission and City Council.  There were many 

changes to the last designs reviewed by the BAR staff.  The meeting was well attended by city staff and 
Madden residents.   

The BAR comments were directed to changes to the gateway feature of the North Building, the 

streetscape, especially along the commercial areas, and the setbacks to the residential areas. The 

committee also objected to the proposed vinyl windows proposed for both buildings. After numerous 

hours of discussion, the meeting was adjourned until September.  At that meeting we expect to propose 
numerous changes and propose a window that meets the historical standards of the BAR as well as 

consistent with past BAR votes.  The goal is to finalize the issues and reach resolution with the BAR so 

that it can issue a Certificate of Appropriateness in September or October. Continuation of the BAR 
meeting until September will not impact the projected project closing of April 2024. 

The development team responded to numerous additional requests for information from city staff.  We 
anticipate issuance of the final Environmental Report in the coming months. 

The team continues to work with City staff to finalize the MOA for Section 106 process.  The meeting with 

the state staff has not been set up yet as this is the final meeting before publication of the MOA addressing 

the impact that the project will have on the historic Parker-Gray district.  The community advisory group 
for the Oral History project met in August to discuss the city ordinance regarding oral history and their 

next steps which includes drafting a scope of work for the historical consultants hired by the development 
team.    

As part of the proposed Section 106 historical mitigation strategy, the development team sponsored a 

Kid’s Archeology Day.  The goal of this event was to introduce urban archeology to Madden and other 
residents. The event was attended by over 100 Madden residents and members of the greater 

community. Numerous city departments had information tables.  The ARHA Resident Services 
department, coordinated by Gaynell Diaz, had numerous fun activities and food for the youth and all 

participants. Immediately following the Kid’s Archeology Day, ARHA staff organized Madden residents to 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 37  

 

attend the BAR meeting held the same day.  The community outreach and participation for both events 
was a resounding success.   

Our partners on both the North and South buildings continue to actively market the deal in anticipation of 
tax credit investors and equity partners.  In early August, ARHA staff and the Fairstead team met with 
representatives from Virginia Housing to discuss the bonding requirements, which are large, for this 
project.  In specific, we raised concern that the local issuance bonds have been exhausted and either we 
are left only with competing for the Governor’s bond issuance or wait until next year when additional 
bonds become available.  Regarding the South Building, Mill Creek is finalizing its discussions with 
several potential equity investors.  They are on target to finalize their selection in September.  
 

C. LADREY HIGH RISE REDEVELOPMENT 
 
City staff responded to the Concept 2 submission of June 23.  The staff accepted much of the design and 

programmatic issues described and designed for Concept 2. The important part was that staff stated that 

the team does NOT have to submit a Concept 3 plan.  This will allow our design team to move forward 
with the initial design concepts that we presented in the submission. 

The UDAC meeting originally scheduled for June was rescheduled to July 26. The meeting was well 

attended, and the results turned out fine. There were no strong comments indicating that our design 
proposals were not consistent with community expectations. The concerns could be broken down as 
follows: 

• The design should have more porosity (breaks in the first floor for visual access to the courtyard): 

the design team is working on providing a better visual of floors 1 & 2 to address the porosity 
issue. 

• Preservation of the existing trees/landscape: the development team stated that trees in the 

courtyard area were not likely to survive construction, but that our design team would include a 

better tree-scaped area around the building. 

• Better connectivity to the surrounding neighborhood: the design team will prepare additional 
information to discuss with the city staff. 

In summary, the design team has a good understanding of the additional elements to include in the next 

design iteration, some adjustments to current designs, and how better to illustrate what was discussed 
at the meeting.   

The development team also held a post UDAC meeting with City Staff to discuss both the UDAC 
comments and the previously sent Concept 2 comments. The ARHA/Winn/IBF development team along 

with the design team will continue to work on a proposal to address the UDAC and community concerns, 

including the use of either a VPI window based on City Staff examples or a fiberglass window (which the 
builder has priced). 

Based on the positive direction that we and the City Staff believe that the project is trending, the next 

UDAC meeting will be held on September 6.  On or about August 24, the development team will submit 

to the city staff a Completeness package and the second submission in anticipation of the September 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 38  

 

UDAC meeting. ARHA staff will present the latest design submissions to the Board and the City’s 
Affordable Housing Working Group in September. 

The trenching was completed to finalize the archaeological part of the 106 process and there were no 

significant findings. Therefore, we have completed the requirements of the 106 processes.  The 
development team has commenced the environmental Phase II process for both the Ladrey high-rise 
and the old administrative buildings. 

Ladrey was one of the stops on the National Night Out and prior to the evening events the development 
team met with the residents and provided an update on the progress of the design and the development 

process. The National Night out was very well attended with many visitors from Anne B. Rose, the 
Alexandria Police, the Fire Fighters, and the Sheriff’s Office. 

Our next scheduled resident engagement meeting is August 24, and we are working to schedule 
community meetings with immediate neighbors starting with Anne B. Rose 

D. RAD & RE-SYNDICATION 
 
RAD: The HUD reviewer has stated that we will close first on James Bland 1 & 2 in September and West 
Glebe in October. 

Re-Syndication: Based on meetings with the syndicators, we expect to exercise our right of first refusal 
and buyout the Chatham limited partners within the next 90 days or no later than November 2023.  We 
continue to review the potential scope of work for the property. 

 
E. CITY FUNDING FOR DEVELOPMENT 

 
ARHA received a $50,000 Community Impact grant from Virginia Housing. 

ARHA continues to draw down on the $1.9M Capital Grant awarded by Virginia Housing 

ARHA has commenced drawing down on the previously awarded $300,000 city planning loan. 

 
F. OTHER PROJECTS 

 
Bonds 

Development staff continues to obtain information for submission to Standard & Poor’s for an 
agency rating review.  The Rating is required for ARHA to issue general revenue bonds for future 
development projects. 

 
Andrew Adkins 

The Adkins property, combined with the results of the capital needs assessment for Madden, will 
meet the obsolescence test.  The Section 18 application will be submitted in August. 

 
Cameron Valley  

Cameron Valley’s physical needs assessment has started and anticipate that the review will be 
completed by the end of August 2023.   



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 39  

 

G. TAX CREDIT PORTFOLIO 
 

July month-end financial and occupancy reports for all tax credit properties are underway for distribution 

to the tax credit investors.    HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) applications for James Bland 
I, James Bland II, and Old Dominion continue.  Physical needs assessments questions have been 

addressed and all financial reports have been updated and submitted to HUD.  Closing calls have been 

held with HUD to determine logistics and final package submission requirements.  The HUD requested 

Radon testing for Old Dominion resulted in higher than allowable levels at one unit. We are now in the 
process of implementing mitigation measures and will set up long term testing of the unit.  This is required 

prior to submission for final review and approval.  Our counsel continues to work with VHD and Boston 

Financial to prepare for closing as well.  Lineage 8609 Tax Credit Application has been submitted to 

Virginia Housing and is still under review.  Virginia Housing has completed annual compliance audits for 
James Bland IV and James Bland V with no major findings.  Virginia Housing also completed a physical 
inspection of James Bland IV and V and any items noted for correction are being addressed.  

 

We continue to respond to all investor inquiries regarding the state of our properties in terms of financial 
and operational stability by providing various metrics as requested.   

      

 
 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 40  

 

 
VI. RESIDENT & COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 41  

 

A. RESIDENT ENROLLMENT & ENGAGEMENT 
 

Properties 

Active 

 Enrollment (YTD) 

July New 

Enrollment 

Hopkins-Tancil 43 0 

Chatham Square 25 0 

Samuel Madden 31 0 

Andrew Adkins 28 0 

James Bland V 73 0 

Princess Square 12 0 

Ladrey 18 0 

HCVP 70 0 

Scattered Sites 34 0 

City-wide 10 0 

TOTAL  344 0 

 
The table summarizes the active enrollment of ARHA residents in RACS programs.  Programs meet 
regularly and incorporate recommended safety precautions from the Alexandria Health Department.  
Program descriptions are found below.  
 
 
RACS Program Descriptions 

• Senior Center @ Charles Houston:   

 

1. Congregate Meals –For adults aged 60 and older, ARHA partners with the City to provide a 

nutritious lunch, which meets one third (1/3) of the daily dietary reference intakes requirements 

for participants, in accordance with federal, state, and local laws and nutrition guidelines. 
     

2. Krunch Bunch – Provides services and resources for adults aged 60 and older.  Activities consist 

of exercise classes, education seminars, analytical games, social, recreational, community-based 

events, and entertainment excursions to support independence and cognitive function.  
 

• Ladrey Highrise: 

 

3. Activity Center - For seniors and adults with disabilities, Ladrey Highrise offers a variety of classes, 

activities, and special events that are supported by a cadre of volunteers, partners, and 
coordinated by the Social Worker. The Social Worker also provides supportive services for 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 42  

 

seniors in the areas of Health & Medical, Daily Living skills, entitlements, transportation, home 

visits and assessments for specific provisions.  
 

Ruby Tucker Family Center: Provides programming and initiatives for families, focused on education, 
enrichment, and empowerment. 

 

4. Community Gardening - Students at the Center plan and maintain a garden from March – 

November, while adults may sign up for a family plot to do the same. In addition to realizing the 

benefits of growing their own produce, participants learn about healthy methods of preparing the 
food they harvest. (Meeting weekly from March - October).  

 

5. FACE/LINK Club – In partnership with ACPS, students are provided with afterschool tutoring and 

enrichment for students in grades K – 8, through a 21st Century Community Learning Center grant.  
There is also a large emphasis on Parent Engagement and improving the home-community-

school connection in order to equip parents with tools to build their capacity to create a positive 

change in their own lives. (Meeting after school daily at Jefferson Houston Elementary and Ruby 

Tucker Family Center and for summer programming at specific locations). 
 

6. Ruby Tucker Readers - Students participate in a weekly read aloud session or book club, 

depending on the grade level, with volunteers.  At the end of the session, students select a book 

to keep and take home.  (Meeting once a week). 
 
ROSS: 

7. The Resident Opportunities for Self Sufficiency (ROSS) program provides case management and 

offers resources to residents of Traditional Public Housing to assist in the areas of Childcare 

Services, Adult Basic Education/Literacy Classes, High School Diploma/GED Classes, Job 

Training Skills, Financial Literacy, and Health Care. The coordinator assists residents in 
developing plans that meet the overall program goals of achieving economic self-sufficiency and 

reducing dependence on any type of subsidized housing or welfare assistance. 

 

James Bland V Supportive Services 

 

8. The JBV SS program, which specifically services James Bland V residents aged 18 and over 

provides outreach programming and supportive services that focus on motivation and wellness. 

The program model is designed to transition residents to achieve residential and employment 

stability and link them to resources needed to obtain self-sufficiency. 
 

 

 

 
 

 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 43  

 

B. HOUSEHOLD CONTACT BY PROPERTY 
 

Resident and Community Services (RACS) staff have been assigned to specific properties to conduct 
outreach activity during the month. The outreach activity includes, but is not limited to, phone calls, 

emails, site visits, wellness checks, etc. Through the outreach efforts, staff connect with residents and 

determine their needs. We also coordinate with Asset Management and Maintenance Staff to share 

resident concerns that may be identified through our outreach efforts. The Household Contacts table 
below identifies the number of households staff contacted for July broken down by property. 

Household Contacts  

By Property 

 

  July 1 – July 31 

Hopkins-Tancil 106 

Chatham Square 48 

Samuel Madden 62 

Andrew Adkins 78 

James Bland /OTC 83 

Princess Square 60 

Ladrey Highrise 155 

West Glebe/Old Dominion 52 

Pendleton Park/Park Place 29 

Scattered Sites 71 

HCVP/City-wide 38 

Total 782 

 
 
C. VOLUNTEERS 

 

Currently there are 34 active volunteers working with RACS’ programs, to assist in the delivery of 
workshops or programming. For the month of July, volunteers assisted with LINK Club, conducted read 
aloud sessions, assisted with food distributions, community gardening, and special activities such as the 
Vision Clinic and Kids Archaeology Day. The table below indicates the number of service hours for the 
month and the value of their time.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
# Active 

Volunteers 

 
Month 

 
# New 

Recruits 

 
# Of 

Service 
Hours 

 
Value of 

Service Hrs. 

34 July 0 124 $3,343.04 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 44  

 

D. SELF SUFFICIENCY PROGRAM STATISTICS   
 

 

 

ROSS FSS 

Number of Households Under Contract of Participation – 

YTD 54 

 

72 

Number of Households with Positive Escrow Accounts  N/A 32 

Number of Households to Successfully Graduate – YTD N/A 3 

 
E. SUPPORT SERVICES/REFERRALS  

 

SERVICES/REFERRALS 
July 
2023 

 
YTD 

Healthcare & Medical 44 84 

Financial Assistance/Literacy Education 27 202 

Daily Living Skills/Entitlements 6 17 

Transportation 94 608 

Enrollments/Registrations/Assessments 8 42 

Adult Basic Education/Literacy/GED 1 17 

Job Training Skills/Programs/Certifications 2 9 

Childcare Services 14 49 

Other 1 29 

TOTAL  197 1,057 

 
F. PARTNERSHIPS  
 

 

Provider / Partner 

 

Event/Activity – July 2023 

 

# Participants/ 

Families Served 

Division of Aging & Adult 

Services (DAAS) 

Meal on Wheels 6 

 

ALIVE  

Food Distribution/Food Boxes/Eggs/Produce 

(Multiple Locations – Ruby Tucker, Jefferson 
159 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 45  

 

Houston, Old Town Community) 

Capital Area Food Bank Mobile Market 134 

Prevention of Blindness/CCNA Eye exams, Glaucoma Screening, & Glasses 40 

Alfred Street Baptist Church  Food Pantry 12 

Total 5 351 

 

G. FUNDING / FINANCIAL SUPPORT  
 

 
External Funding 

 
In-Kind/Leveraged 

 
ARHA  

 
YTD TOTAL 

 $ 1,850 $1,500 $24,396 

 

H. PROGRAM SUMMARY 
 
After a three-year hiatus due to the pandemic, the community welcomed the return of Ruby Tucker Day. 
The annual celebration not only recognizes the life and legacy of our former Commissioner, but also 
highlights the programs offered to families at the Center.  Founded in 2009, the Ruby Tucker Center has 
been pivotal in offering out of school time educational programs for ARHA youth, along with resources 
for adults and families. Members of Ms. Tucker’s family were able to attend the event and share not only 
memories of her, but the importance of recognizing her lifelong contributions to the community and the 
continuing impact they have today.   
 
ARHA Staff worked with our development partner, Fairstead, and the City of Alexandria’s Archaeology 
Office to host a Kids Archeology Dig Day at Samuel Madden. The event was an opportunity to educate 
residents about the rich history of the area and teach students about archeology.  Over 100 students 
participated in the event that featured a dig, moon bounce, and other youth community resources.  The 
Patch covered the event and a copy of the article is included in the Board Report.   
  
ARHA collaborated with the Concerned Citizens Network of Alexandria and the Prevention of Blindness 
Society of Metropolitan Washington to provide “Love Your Eyes Alexandria” at Charles Houston 
Recreation Center.  The event provided free vision screenings, eye exams, and eyeglasses for 
approximately 40 ARHA residents, which included both youth and seniors.  The Alexandria Health 
Department was also in attendance to administer Covid-19 vaccines, along with other community 
resources from Senior Services of Alexandria and INOVA.  Because of the success of the event, plans 
are underway for another event, that will be located closer to the families that live on the west side of 
Alexandria.     
 
The last group of students that participated in our LINK Club summer camp were our middle school 
students in grade 6-8.  The students had a variety of experiences over the summer that included touring 
the Kennedy Center, attending a Washington Mystics Game, visiting the Baltimore Aquarium, going to 
Terrapin Outdoor Adventures and the IFLY Indoor Skydiving Park. An important part of their summer 
program also involved learning about community service and participating in a three-day Community 
Service-Learning Project with Volunteer Alexandria.  Students were able to give back by clearing the 
brush and cleaning up a local cemetery. 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 46  

 

In addition to our summer camp programs, ARHA also participated in the City of Alexandria’s Teenswork 
Program, by hosting summer youth employees. As a work site, we selected ten youth between the ages 
of 14 and 21, who worked in our Asset Management, Facilities and Maintenance, IT, Development, and 
Resident and Community Services departments.  Because of their outstanding job, each student was 
nominated for and received the following awards: 
 

• Most Improved Award: Mariah Matthews  
• Artfully Creative Award: Madison Ware 
• The Extra Mile Award: Jordan Saxton Thomas  
• Stand Out Award: Prescilla Kimbunda and Christopher Cabrera  
• Team Player Award: Keyonte Brown Cox, Fernando Garcia, Terry’ion Brisco and Angelo Montes Romero 
• Problem Solver Award: Francisco Ortiz Hernandez 

 

In conjunction with their superlative awards, students received a new laptop computer upon completion 
of the program, and ARHA was presented with a Certificate of Corporate Responsibility by Mayor Justin 
Wilson and the Workforce Development Office/Teenswork Program. 
 
Lastly, ARHA celebrated National Night Out at six different locations with our City of Alexandria partners.  
The locations were Hopkins-Tancil Court, Princess Square, Ladrey Highrise, Charles Houston Recreation 
Center, Quaker Hill/Yale Drive, and Casa Chirilagua. Along with lots of food, residents were treated to 
music, cotton candy, ice cream trucks, dunk tanks, and loads of fun and entertainment. Our Hopkins-
Tancil and Charles Houston sites were featured in the Alexandria Gazette. A copy of the article is included 
in the Board Report.  
 

I.  UPCOMING: TRAININGS / WORKSHOPS / COURSES / ORIENTATIONS / SPECIAL 

EVENTS  
 
• Financial Literacy Workshop – Charles Houston – August 21st – 6:00 pm 

• Health and Wellness Fair – Charles Houston – September 13th – 9:00 am 

• Financial Literacy Workshop – Charles Houston – September 18th – 6:00 pm 

• Financial Literacy Workshop – Charles Houston – September 23rd – 10:00 am 

• Love Your Eyes Clinic – Patrick Henry Recreation Ctr– November 18th – 10:00 am 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 47  

 

J. PHOTOS 

   

         
RUBY TUCKER DAY RETURNS 

          
LOVE YOUR EYES ALEXANDRIA – FREE EYE EXAM AND EYEGLASSES CLINIC 

 

 

 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 48  

 

 

      
LOVE YOUR EYES ALEXANDRIA – FREE EYE EXAM AND EYEGLASSES CLINIC CONTINUED 

 

  

     
KIDS ARCHAEOLOGY DIG DAY  

 

 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 49  

 

             

       

LINK CLUB SUMMER ACTIVITIES GRADES 6-8 – WASHINGTON MYSTICS GAME, 

BALTIMORE AQUAIRIUM, IFLY INDOOR SKYDIVING, TERRAPIN OUTDOOR ADVENTURES, 

COMMUNITY SERVICE LEARNING PROJECT (CEMETARY CLEAN UP) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 50  

 

           
 

        
TEENSWORK SUMMER YOUTH INTERNS @ WORK AND WITH NEW LAPTOPS 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 51  

 

 

       
 

      
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT - 2023 

 

 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 52  

 

 
VII. CONSENT DOCKET 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 53  

 

 

VIII. ACTION DOCKET 

  



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 54  

 

 
 

IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 55  

 

 
X.  NEWS ARTICLES / ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 56  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 57  

 

 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 58  

 

 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 59  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 60  

 

 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 61  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 62  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



    

 

Monthly Board Report 

Page | 63  

 

 

 



 
 

               Commissioners:       Peter Kleeblatt, Chairman                  Christopher Ballard                   Kevin Harris  
                                                  Anitra Androh, Vice-Chairwoman       Daniel Bauman                         Merrick Malone      
                                                  Willie Bailey, Sr.          Tracy Jefferson  Michelle Krocker                                   

 

   Keith Pettigrew, Chief Executive Officer 

 
401 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314 | Office: (703) 549-7115 | Fax: (703) 549-8709  

www.arha.us 

  

      DATE:  Monday, August 28, 2023 

      TO:   Anitra Androh, Vice-Chairwoman, ARHA Board of Commissioners 

      FROM:    Keith Pettigrew, Secretary/Treasurer  

SUBJECT:  VOTE TO APPROVE RESOLUTION No.729-2023 OVER INCOME PUBLIC 

HOUSING FAMILIES- AMENDMENT TO ACOP 

 
 ISSUE: 

HOTMA was signed into law on July 29, 2016. Section 103 of HOTMA amends section 16(a) of the United 

States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437n(a)) (1937 Act) and establishes an income limitation for 

continued occupancy in public housing. The statute requires that after a family’s income has exceeded 
the over-income limit for two consecutive years or 24 consecutive months (the “grace period”), a PHA 
must either terminate the family’s tenancy within six months or charge the family the alternative non-

public housing rent (alternative rent). Notice PIH 2019-11 -Provided the Final Implementation of Public 

Housing Over-Income Limit under the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA). 

(May 3, 2019) however, Notice PIH-2023-03(HA) issued March 13, 2023, amended previous PIH Notices 

as it provided new guidance to PHAs regarding how to calculate the over-income limit (OI limit), as well 

as new notification and reporting requirements. ARHA is required to update the ACOP so that it contains 

the most recent guidance as well as ARHA’s implementation policies. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

The amendment to the ACOP (attached) contains the HUD requirements and ARHA policies necessary 

to implement the rules governing the limitation on public housing tenancy for over-income families. 

This includes how the over-income limits are calculated, when they are applied, the rules that govern 

what occurs when a family is over the income limit, and the notification requirements. In addition to 

the new requirements for over-income families, the amendment includes 24 CFR 960.507(f) 

requirements for PHAs to report on two new data points annually: the total number of OI families 

residing in public housing and the total number of families on waiting lists for admission to the public 

housing projects of the agency as of end of the year.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

That ARHA's Board of Commissioners vote to approve Resolution No729-2023. To adopt the 

Amendment to the ACOP regarding new requirements for over-income families living in public housing.  

http://www.arha.us/


 
 

               Commissioners:       Peter Kleeblatt, Chairman                  Christopher Ballard                   Kevin Harris  
                                                  Anitra Androh, Vice-Chairwoman       Daniel Bauman                         Merrick Malone      
                                                  Willie Bailey, Sr.          Tracy Jefferson  Michelle Krocker                                   

 

   Keith Pettigrew, Chief Executive Officer 

 
401 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314 | Office: (703) 549-7115 | Fax: (703) 549-8709  

www.arha.us 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

There is no fiscal impact. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.arha.us/


 
 

               Commissioners:       Peter Kleeblatt, Chairman                  Christopher Ballard                   Kevin Harris  
                                                  Anitra Androh, Vice-Chairwoman       Daniel Bauman                         Merrick Malone      
                                                  Willie Bailey, Sr.          Tracy Jefferson  Michelle Krocker                                   

 

   Keith Pettigrew, Chief Executive Officer 

 
401 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314 | Office: (703) 549-7115 | Fax: (703) 549-8709  

www.arha.us 

HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

APPROVAL FOR THE AMENDMENT TO THE ACOP REGRADING NEW 

REQUIREMENTS FOR OVER-INCOME FAMILIES LIVING IN PUBLIC HOUSING 

 

RESOLUTION No. 729 -2023 

 
WHEREAS ARHA is required to submit to the Board of Commissioners for approval additions to ARHA’s 
ACOP; and  

  

WHEREAS the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority is required to implement the 

requirements and policies for over income families living in public housing; and   

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Alexandria Redevelopment 

and Housing Authority that, pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, the action of the Chief 

Executive Officer approve the amendment to the ACOP that will implement the requirements for over 

income families residing in public housing.   

  

Adopted this August 2023  

  

ATTEST:  ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY  

 

 

By:        By:        

       Anitra Androh, Vice- Chairwoman          Keith Pettigrew, Chief Executive Officer 

 

http://www.arha.us/

	Board Book Report AUGUST
	Resolution 729-2023 

